

Sept. 10, 1935.

My dear Kehoe

*letter in Schindler
file found Hugo & Max
to be seen at night*

Please reply to the enclosed.

GE

Graham Edgar.

not referred to Sargent

KE 0022021

September 10, 1935.

VIA AIR MAIL

Mr. Wm. P. Hugo, General Supt.,
Associated Oil Company
Associated
California.

Dear Sir:

Your letter of September 5th concerning the illness
of one of your employees has been referred to me.

I am quite sure that there is no possibility of lead
poisoning having resulted from the carrying out of laboratory tests
on lead-treated gasolines, but I am taking the liberty of referring
your letter to Dr. Kehoe of the University of Cincinnati who is an
authority on this subject and am requesting him to write to you direct.

Very truly yrs.



Graham Edgar

GE/LRJ

cc to Dr. R. A. Kehoe

RE 0022022